Phillipsburg Union Station was constructed in 1913 as a
commuter rail station. After many years of disrepair De Sapio
Construction was contracted to begin Phase | of the building
restoration. This included repairing the original wood
window sash and restoring the original entry doors. Missing
windows were replaced with new windows that were carefully
fabricated to match those on the original drawings. Cast
stone sills and brickwork that were damaged and missing
were also replaced; seamlessly matching the existing. Using
pieces of the original woodwork, the missing and broken
woodwork were fabricated in our shop to precisely match the
existing. The site is currently in the process of being listed
on the National Registry of Historical Places.
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